From: Eileen Willmott
Sent: 07 July 2020 23:35
To: Planning

Subject: 2020/2192/P

Dear Tree Officers and Planners,
List 587

2020/2592/T 52 Woodsome Road. No objection

2020/2600/T 50 Woodsome Road. No objection

2020/2739/T. 3 Brookfield Park. No objection

2020/2742/T. 1 Brookfield Park. A fine young specimen of Betula utilis
Jaquemontii. If you do decide to fell, may I suggest a replacement with a smaller variety
such as Fastigiata?

| would also like to comment on 2192/2020/P. Flat 5 Bramshill Gardens

| do not object to inserting the three casement windows, but think that glazing bars could be
added to maintain the Edwardian appearance.

(Also the bay window above has glazing bars whereas normally the lower sashes do not).

Thank you,
Stay safe,
Eileen Willmott



